



OUT20/12105

Robert Hodgkins
Planning & Assessment
NSW Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

robert.hodgkins@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Hodgkins

**Spring Farm Quarry MOD 5 (DA75/256-Mod-5)-
Environmental Assessment**

I refer to your email of 6 October 2020 to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPIE) Water and the Natural Resources Access Regulator (NRAR) about the above matter.

The following recommendation is provided by NRAR.

Post Approval

All take of water from groundwater and/or surface water sources (including induced groundwater inflows) should be appropriately licenced under a water access licence (WAL) and water supply works approval as required.

Any further referrals to DPIE Water and NRAR can be sent by email to:
landuse.enquiries@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Simon Francis
Senior Project Officer, Assessments
Water – Strategic Relations
3 November 2020